

Fwd: Addressing Affordability Report

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <kaili.sermat-harding@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 13:18:49 -0500

FYI

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com>
Date: February 7, 2017 at 1:02:11 PM EST
To: <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Addressing Affordability Report

Dear Serge,

Thank you for your prompt reply on the Affordability Fund proposal.

We at Hydro One were delighted to have had the opportunity to meet with the Premier and her staff last week. As you are aware, affordability of electricity for customers is something we have been advocating for some time now. We are very pleased the province is considering the concept of self-administered affordability funding for Hydro One and other LDC's.

Hydro One would be happy to shoulder the responsibility of facilitator and/or administrator of the affordability funding as we have the expertise, systems and trained staff to support such a role. Both myself and my team would be pleased to discuss this further at your convenience.

My best,
Mayo

On 2017-02-07, 7:27 AM, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)"
<Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hello Mayo,

I wanted to let you know that the Ministry is working on your

Affordability Fund proposal. My staff will be reaching out to Hydro One

and other LDCs to move this forward. Our plan would be to have a program

in place before our fiscal year end. Of course, this will be subject to
final approvals by Cabinet.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Addressing Affordability Report

Hi Serge,

Thank you for your thoughtful note. The teams at Hydro One are working
very hard to achieve a considerable number of outcomes to improve our
business in many ways. We hope to review our plans, actions, and goals
with you in our future meeting. The piece provided was a big focus by our
group to develop a concise and thoughtful action plan recognizing the
challenges we all face and the opportunities that are on the horizon.

Please do reach out to engage our team at any time, we will put every effort into be helpful in your good work to improve our system for the years to come.

My best,

Mayo

On 2017-01-31, 5:13 AM, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)"

<Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hello Mayo,

I trust things are going well at Hydro One. I wanted to thank you for the thoughtful piece you provided to the Minister. My staff may follow-up with your team as we continue to work through options for Minister's considerations.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 30, 2017, at 1:33 PM, "Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com"

<Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com> wrote:

Dear Minister Thibeault,

Please see attached our ideas on addressing affordability.

My Best

Mayo

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain

confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email

<Letter to Minister January 30 2017.pdf>

<Addressing Affordability Final January 30 2017[2][1][2][2].pdf>

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email